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From: CorporateAndLegallOM [Corporate AndLegall OM@wiltongroup.com]
Sent: 17 April 2013 15:49

To: Planning

Subject: Planning application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Orange

Attachments: 13.4.17.lir re planning application.pdf
Dear Mr Tulloch

Please find attached a letter of objection in respect of planning application no 2013/1119/P — 92
Fitzjohns Avenue NW3. Please note that the original has been forwarded by post for your
attention.

Kind regards
Lorraine Doherty

Lorraine Doherty

Supervisor — Corporate & Legal (IOM)

i
WILTON

Grosvenor House

66-67 Athol Street
Douglas

Isle of Man IM1 1JE

Tel: +44 (0) 1624 675610
Fax:+44 (0) 1624 675684

This message is intsnded only for usa by the person to whom it is addressed. 1t may contain information 1
confidential. Its content does not constitute  forma 1t by Wilton or any of its subsidiaries. If you
recipient of this message. kindly noti and destroy this message. Thank you.

privilagad and
@ not the intended

Wittan (IOM) Limited registered in the Isle of Man Company no: 63827, Wilton {IOM) Ltd Is licansad by the Isle of Man Financial
Supervision Commission

18/04/2013



Dhow Holdings Limited

Mr Rob Tulloch

Planning Department

London Borough of Camden
Camden Town Hall Extension
Argyle Street

London WC1H 8NJ

17 April 2013

Dear Sir

106 Greenhill
Planning Application 2013/1119/P - 92 Fitzjohn's Avenue NW3

We are formally objecting to this application as a Leaseholder of Greenhill NW3 on the
grounds that this proposed development will tower over us and significantly affect the
view of numerous residents of Greenhill flats and will affect our use and enjoyment of
leisure areas to the rear of the block (see photomontage).

Yours faithfully

For and on behalf of
Wilton Secretaries Limited
Director

Surte 507, St James Court
St Deprs Street,
Fort Louss
Hauritius

Registered in Port Louis, Mauritius No: 61758. Registered Office: Suite 501, St James Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis,
Maurituis.
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Sent: 17 April 2013 23:08
To: Planning
Subject: 92 Fitzjohns Avenue

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Orange
Dear Mr Tulloch

| am very concerned about the proposed development to which | wish to lodge my formal
objection on the grounds that

(a) It will restrict the view from my flat

(b) It will limit my use of the leisure areas to the rear of the block

(c) 1t will ruin an existing green space with beautiful trees which is at a premium in london.
I would be grateful if you could acknowledge receipt of this email.

Yours sincerely

Barbara Levy

18/04/2013



Date 15 April 2013

Planning Application 2013/1119/P - 82 Fizjohn's Avanue NW3

ng 1o this app
n the groun:




